
 

BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2022 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

SUBJECT: RELEASE FROM CONTRACT REQUESTS 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Danielle Barnack, Special Education Teacher at Bemidji Middle School, is requesting to 

be released from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022. Ms. Barnack will be 

relocating to West Virginia. 

 

Jaqueline Deer, Science Teacher at Bemidji High School, is requesting to be released 

from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022. 

 

Sherri Trombley, Special Education Teacher at the Lakeside Learning Center, is 

requesting to be released from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022. 

 

Scott Peterson, Elementary Teacher at Gene Dillon Elementary School, is requesting to 

be released from his 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022. 

 

Jessie Battistini, Social Studies/Work Based Learning Teacher at the AEC, is requesting 

to be released from her 2022-23 contract effective June 6, 2022. 

 

 


